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Message

From: RC Lindner [/O=COLONIAL PARKING, INC./OU=HQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RUSTY]
Sent: 3/4/2017 10:17:08 PM
To: William Jarvis [wjarvis@thejarviscompany.com]
Subject: RE: NSE Consulting Agt-Forge Company Extension 02-20-17.doc

Thanks Bill, and shall do on all.

Weekend's best.

Rusty

From: William Jarvis [mailto:wjarvis@thejarviscompany.com]

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 1:18 PM

To: RC Lindner <rlindner@forgecompany.com>

Subject: RE: NSE Consulting Agt-Forge Company Extension 02-20-17.doc

Rusty. ... Good afternoon. I reviewed your notes on the proposed Extension and there are no problems with
the concept. Consequently, I both made your proposed word addition, and I augmented the language so that
NSE will notify you in the event that anything that NSE is tasked to do might approach the act of lobbying,
which I also specify in the Agreement that neither party is intending. All of this is included at the end of
Section 1(e) on page 2. If this is OK, you can execute the Agreement and send it back to me. I will get Jack's
signature on behalf of NSE and return a fully executed copy to you. I leave the coordination of the payments
between you and Jack. Thanks. Bill

From: RC Lindner [mailtoxlindnerPforgecompany.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 3:05 PM

To: William Jarvis <wiarviseptheiarviscornpany.corn>
Cc: RC Lindner <rlindner@forgecompany.com>
Subject: NSE Consulting Agt-Forge Company Extension 02-20-17.doc

Bill, please see my notes attached. I want to squeaky-clean on this. May be belts-and-suspenders, but I always want to

err on the side of caution and propriety.

All else seems OK with me.

Feel free to call.

Rusty

- -

PS — need to emphasize to Jack the confidentiality element. He's mentioned others who've signed up. I don't want

them to know about me. Thanks.
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